From: Eugene Briggs <ebriggs@eastcoventry-pa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 12:49 PM
To: MLS

Cc: Amy Holland; Karen Cumens
Subject: Right-to-know Request

Categories: Blue category

Hi John.

We have processed your Right-to-know Request dated October 27, 2023. Your Request is denied as the Township
does not have responsive documents. This closes your Right-to-know Request dated October 27, 2023.

Thanks.

Eugene C. Briggs, Jr., AICP, CZO

Township Manager

East Coventry Township

855 Ellis Woods Road, Pottstown, PA 19465

Phone: 610-495-5443 ext. 100 | Mobile: 484-500-4387
Fax: 610-495-9925 | Email: ebriggs@eastcoventry-pa.gov

Township Office Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.

Visit Our Website

This email and its attachments are intended for the named addressee(s) only. They contain information which may be confidential, privileged
and/or exempt from disclosure. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorized to receive this email and/or its attachment(s) or its
contents on behalf of the addressee) you may not read, copy, use, or disclose the email and/or its attachments or its contents. The
unauthorized use, copying, or disclosure of this email and/or its attachment(s) or its contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. No
rights can be derived from this message. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately via email, or

phone: 610-495-5443, and destroy immediately all physical and/or electronic copies of the email and its attachments.



